Minutes of the Workshop Meeting of October 20, 2011

Page 3

UNAPPROVED

CITY OF BLAINE

ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

WORKSHOP

CITY COUNCIL MEETING NO. 11-54
Thursday, October 20, 2011
6:30 P.M.

Cloverleaf Farm Room

10801 Town Square Drive

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Ryan at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT:  Councilmembers Bourke, Herbst, Hovland, Kolb (arrived at 6:39 p.m.), Swanson, and Mayor Ryan 
ABSENT:  Councilmember Clark.
Quorum Present.

ALSO PRESENT:  Clark Arneson, City Manager; Bryan Schafer, Community Development Director; Bob Therres, Public Services Manager; Joe Huss, Finance Director; Ward Brown, Budget/Fiscal Analyst, Tom Sweeney, City Attorney; Al Thorp, Senior Engineering Technician; Jane Cross, City Clerk; and Recording Secretary Linda Dahlquist. 
TMP 11-0163, Approve the 2012 Annual Budget for the Twin Cities Gateway Convention and Visitor’s Bureau
City Manager Arneson reported the City of Blaine is a member of Twin Cities Gateway (TCG) Convention and Visitor’s Bureau.  TCG represents nine cities:  Anoka, Blaine, Coon Rapids, Fridley, Ham Lake, Lino Lakes, Mounds View, New Brighton and Shoreview.  TCG is funded by the local lodging tax collected by the participating cities.  TCG’s bylaws state their annual budget must be approved by the Board of Directors and submitted to each member city for approval by October 1st.  
Steve Markuson, Executive Director of Twin Cities Gateway Convention and Visitor’s Bureau, stated the primary goals of TCG is to increase awareness and recognition of member cities, the promotion of the nine member cities, and to promote online marketing and planning.  Mr. Markuson stated TCG’s focus is on the leisure travelers for weekend getaways, the sports market, and meetings and conferences (not conventions or huge tradeshows).  Mr. Markuson stated the new addition to the National Sports Center will be a great enhancement to the city.  He stated the budget projects an increase in revenue of 6% for 2012.  He stated 21% of the budget is administrative costs and 79% is for marketing and promotion costs.  He stated TCG instituted a regional grant program of up to $25,000 in funding to create a new event or enhance an existing event.  Mr. Markuson commented the City and residents should notify TCG of any upcoming events to post and promote on TCG’s website.  
Councilmember Herbst questioned the cost listed under the Other Administrative Costs category.  Mr. Markuson stated TCG budgeted additional funds for contract services to be used for database creation and management.  

Councilmember Hovland left the room at 6:44 p.m. and returned at 6:47 p.m.

Mr. Markuson commented business is busy during the week from businesses and the weekends are slower unless the National Sports Center has an event.  He commented TCG wants to keep the visitors within the nine member cities.
WS 11-03, 2012 Proposed Senior Housing Budget
City Manager Arneson stated at the last Workshop a preliminary budget and rate schedule for the EDA Senior Housing Fund was presented.  
Finance Director Huss distributed the proposed budget for the Senior Housing.  He stated the fund accounts for the operations and management of both Cloverleaf Courts and Blaine Courts residences; the two facilities owned and operated by the Blaine EDA.  He commented both sites share staff.  He announced that Social Security will increase for 2012 by 3.6% for 2012.  

Mayor Ryan asked about the van driver.  Finance Director Huss responded Twin City Christian Homes has their own driver.  

Councilmember Herbst asked about the costs for staff and contracted staff.  Discussion took place on staffing costs. 
Mayor Ryan stated the maintenance supervisor lives on site.  He confirmed the City has not raised rents for three years.  Finance Director Huss responded yes.  

Councilmember Hovland asked when Twin City Christian Homes’ contract is up.  Finance Director Huss responded the contract ends at the end of 2012.  He commented Twin City Christian Homes has lowered the staff hours and adjusted costs to be competitive.  He stated the City does not have to seek new bid proposals if the Council wants to continue with Twin City Christian Homes. 

City Manager Arneson stated a 1% increase is anticipated.  He stated the City needs to maintain the assets.  Finance Director Huss stated if we reduce the rent increase to 1%, the City would have to cut back on the maintenance.
Councilmember Bourke asked where cut backs could be taken.  Finance Director Huss responded cuts to the discretionary items under maintenance; although, these items would still need to be done in the future.

Councilmember Bourke asked about the maintenance contract and if the maintenance is above and beyond standard items.  Finance Director Huss responded the maintenance contract is for light maintenance to maintain the buildings.  City Manager Arneson responded maintenance for small building repairs.  
Mayor Ryan stated a shared maintenance person would be stretched thin between the two buildings.

Councilmember Swanson asked about the rent free apartment.  Finance Director Huss responded the apartment is for the onsite caretaker.  

Councilmember Herbst asked when the debt is paid-off.  Finance Director Huss responded in 2020.  
Councilmember Herbst asked how old the roofs are on the buildings.  Planning Director Schafer responded both are approximately ten years old.  

Councilmember Bourke stated he is concerned about the overhead cost.  

Councilmember Kolb stated a 1% increase is a small increment that is acceptable.  
OTHER BUSINESS

City Manager Arneson stated at the November 3 meeting the results of the Wal-Mart traffic study for the new Wal-Mart will be reviewed.  He stated this will be the first public hearing of the traffic analysis.  
Councilmember Herbst asked about 117th Street.  Public Services Manager Therres responded the sign is up, a truck count was done and an email was sent to the neighbors.  He stated on Monday, 117th will be opening up and another traffic count will be conducted soon.  

Councilmember Kolb asked about the traffic count.  Public Services Manager Therres stated the count was done for truck traffic which was less than 1% (approximately 50 trucks).  He stated he will include the Council on the email that was sent to the residents.

City Manager Arneson stated an Anoka County representative will attend a future workshop to discuss the reconstruction of University Avenue north of 109th to Main Street in 2014.
Councilmember Hovland asked about the status of the Go Gas property.  Community Development Director Schafer stated the City is working with the County on the tax forfeited property.

City Manager Arneson stated the turn lane on Lexington is on hold because Excel needs to move a power pole.  Planning Director Schafer stated blacktop will be done on Naples next week.

City Manager Arneson stated the City held a meeting with Moody’s Investors Service last week.  He stated the City received a credit rating of AA.  

The workshop adjourned at 7:24 pm.








Tom Ryan, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jane M. Cross, CMC, City Clerk

Submitted by TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.

